Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure

A.S. PHouse of Representatibes
Pashington, BDE 20515

Sam Graves Rick Largen
Chairman Ranking Member

Nick Christensen, Staff Director Katherine W. Dedrick, Democratic Staff Director

SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING NOTICE

February 17,2026
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment

FROM: Mike Collins, Chairman, Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment;
Sam Graves, Chairman, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure

RE: Subcommittee Hearing on “Proposals for a Water Resources Development Act of
2026 — Administration Priorities.”

The Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment of the Committee on
Transportation and Infrastructure will hold a hearing entitled, “Proposals for a Water Resources
Development Act of 2026 — Administration Priorities.” at 10:00 a.m. ET on Tuesday, February
24,2026, in 2167 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

For questions concerning this meeting, please email Tyler Micheletti at
Tyler.Micheletti@mail.house.gov or contact the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure
at (202) 225-9446.



